N> Progress Energy

Robby A. Odom
Station Manager
Crystal River Fossil Plant & Fuel Operations

November 30, 2012

Mr. Jeff Koerner, P.E. Ms. Danielle Henry

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Air Regulation Southwest District Office

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS#5505 13051 North Telecom Parkway

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Temple Terrace, FL. 33637-0926

RE:  Progress Energy Florida — Crystal River Energy Complex
Air Construction Permit (Project No. 0170004-037-AC / PSD-FL-383F)
Unit 4 and 5 Permanent Hydrated Lime Injection System

Dear Mr. Koerner and Ms. Henry:

Per the requirements of Section 3, Condition H.7 of Air Permit No. PSD-FL-383F (FDEP Project No.
017004-037-AC), please find below information related to the installation of the permanent hydrated
lime injection system to control sulfuric acid mist (SAM) at Crystal River Units 4 and 5.

Construction of the lime injection system on both units started in October 2012, with expected conversion
from the temporary system to the permanent system expected to occur in February 2013 on Unit 4 and
March 2013 on Unit 5.

If you have any questions regarding this information please contact Jamie Hunter at (727) 820-5764 or at
John.Hunter(@PGNmail.com.

Sincerely,

Robby A. Odom
Station Manager, Crystal River Fossil Plant and Fuel Operations



